APPOINTMENT

Approving the reappointment of Victor Diaz to serve as a member of the Allegheny County Industrial Development Authority, Allegheny County Hospital Development Authority, the Allegheny County Higher Education Building Authority and the Residential Finance Authority, administered collectively through the Finance and Development Commission, for a term to expire on December 31, 2018.

SP	ONSORED	BY	CHIEF	EXECUTIVE	FITZGER	ALD
----	---------	----	-------	------------------	---------	-----

In Council	Feb. 4th	, 2014.

Read and approved by Motion of Council.

John P. DeFazio President of Council

Attest:

Jared Barker Chief Clerk

Allegheny County Council

January 9, 2014

Honorable President and Members of Council Allegheny County Council 119 Courthouse Pittsburgh, PA 15219

Dear Members of Council:

Please find the attached resume of Victor Diaz, whom I am recommending for reappointment to the following Authorities: Allegheny County Industrial Development Authority, Allegheny County Hospital Development Authority, the Allegheny County Higher Education Building Authority and the Residential Finance Authority.

These four Authorities comprise the umbrella Authority that is the Finance and Development Commission. Appointments to the individual Authorities are made separate and there are no direct appointments to the Finance and Development Commission. Reference is made to the Commission, regarding its membership or its meetings, only as a matter of convenience and reference point for the Authorities. I am recommending that Mr. Diaz serve a five-year term to expire on December 31, 2018.

Mr. Diaz is currently the Principal of VideoTek Construction, LLC as well as the President of the Hispanic Chamber of Commerce. He received a Bachelor's in Environmental Science from Rutgers University.

I appreciate your consideration of Mr. Diaz and ask that you act on this appointment as quickly as possible. Mr. Diaz will make himself available for review before the appropriate committee if members of Council wish to speak with him.

ALLEGHENY COUNTY COUNCIL

CIZIWA 8 NUC DI. 🗸

CC: Victor Diaz

Sincerely,

Rich Fitzgerald

tryerold

6 Loop Street, 4C Pittsburgh, PA 15215 Phone: 412.628.8394

SUMMARY

Highly successful executive with diverse management experience and proven track record in both domestic and international markets. A strong leader and coach, capable of operating and achieving results in a multicultural environment. Possesses an ability to think strategically, improve performance, and build effective teams. Over 20 years experience in Construction Industry. Environmental Science degree from Rutgers University.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

VideoTek Construction, LLC Crossroads Contracting Corporation Crossroads Business International

2003-present

DICK CORPORATION, Pittsburgh, PA (General Contractor/CM) Director of Business Development

2001-2002

• Responsible for entry into the Mexican market at both government and private sectors. Established contact network throughout Caribbean region bringing in project opportunities in excess of \$40 million.

HILTI LATIN AMERICA, Tulsa, OK

1997 -- 2000

(Hilti AG manufactures and sells construction tools and fasteners direct to end users with worldwide sales of over three billion Swiss Francs.)

Vice President Sales, Hilti Mexico

HILTI CARIBE, Puerto Rico General Manager Sales Manager

1990 – 1997

1994 - 1997 1990 - 1993

HILTI LATIN AMERICA, Tulsa, OK Sales Manager Mexico and Central America

1983 - 1990

EDUCATION AND PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

Bachelor of Science, Environmental Science, Rutgers University, New Brunswick, NJ Fully bilingual (English/Spanish), conversational German.

- Consultative Selling Key Account/Business Development
- Performance Management
- Management by Objectives

- Successful Management Techniques
- Interpersonal Management Skills
- Innovation Leadership
- CEO of the Pittsburgh Metropolitan Area Hispanic Chamber of Commerce
- Board Member Allegheny County Finance Development Commission
- Member of Allegheny County Minority Business Advisory Panel
- Board Member of Pittsburgh Pirates Minority Business Advisory Board
- Member of Three Rivers Wet Weather Science and Technology Panel



COUNTY OF ALLEGHENY

OFFICE OF THE COUNTY COUNCIL

119 COURTHOUSE · 436 GRANT STREET
PITTSBURGH, PA 15219
PHONE (412) 350-6490 · FAX (412) 350-6499
COUNCIL@COUNTY.ALLEGHENY.PA.US
WWW.COUNTY.ALLEGHENY.PA.US/COUNCIL

February 5, 2014

Mr. Victor Diaz 6 Loop Street, 4C Pittsburgh, PA 15215

Dear Mr. Diaz:

This is to inform you that at the Regular Meeting of Allegheny County Council held on February 4, 2014 Council approved your reappointment to serve as a member of the Allegheny County Industrial Development Authority, Allegheny County Hospital Development Authority, the Allegheny County Higher Education Building Authority, and the Residential Finance Authority, administered collectively through the Finance and Development Commission, for a term to expire on December 31, 2018.

Congratulations on your reappointment and best of luck in this undertaking. We look forward to receiving your recommendations and stand willing to assist you in any way you believe appropriate.

Sincerely,

Jan Rea, Appointment Review Committee Chair

Allegheny County Council

Jan Rear

Dennis Davin, Director, Allegheny County Economic Development

JR/sb

cc: